From: Randall, Melissa || @ons-gov-uk>
Sent: 03 March 2020 15:00

To: I @ stone vl .ore.uk>
Ce: I @ stonewall.org.uk>; Robards, James <} @ons-gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Census update

Hi

| am interviewing tomorrow — its possible I'll have a gap after 12 in which | can call you — | can try
when | have a break, but won’t know when it will come.
If that doesn’t work, would 5.30pm -ish be okay?

| suspect the call between lain and [Jjjjjj is likely to be about Census; will try to confirm.

Thanks,
Melissa
From: @stonewall.org.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2020 14:50

To: Randall, Melissa <} @ ons.sov.uk>

Cc: @stonewall.org.uk>; Robards, James_ ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Census update

Hi Melissa

I’'m on leave on Thursday and Friday (back next Thursday), but would be free any time from 12.00
onwards tomorrow (happy to do a call early evening then if easier). Alternatively, JJjjjjj may have
some availability first thing on Friday, although this isn’t certain.

I'm also aware the Deputy National Statistician has been in touch with our CEO [Jjjjjj today, and
they’re due to have a phone call on Thursday; | presume this is in relation to the Census.

Let me know what works best for you — thanks very much.

Best wishes

From: Randall, Melissa <} @cns-cov.uk>
Sent: 03 March 2020 14:30

To: I @ < one alorz. k>
Cc:_@stonewa]l.org.uk>; Robards, James_ ons.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Census update

Hi

| think it would be great to catch up on the phone.

I'll also include James, who has succeeded me as lead for sexual orientation and gender identity.
I’'m sorry but am struggling to find time — | could do sometime between midday and 1pm on
Thursday? Or between 12 and 3 on Friday?




Thanks,
Melissa

From:_@stonewall.org.uk>
Sent: 02 March 2020 12:32

To: Randall, Melissa _@ons.gov.uk>
ce: [ ©scnewall.org. ulk>

Subject: Census update

Hi Melissa

Hope you're well.

Following on from our recent call, | was wondering if there’s been any further update about the sex
question, and also whether ||} I 22 ] have been informed about the developments we

discussed over the phone — thanks very much. I’'m happy to chat on the phone if easier.

Best wishes

Stonewall
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We've come a long way, but the fight fEr equality is far from over. Join us. Search #ComeOutForLGBT
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This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the addressee it may be



unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this e-mail. If you are
not the intended recipient please notify us immediately.

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast.

For the latest data on the economy and society, consult our website at http://www.ons.gov.uk
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Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications

3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok 3k 3k ok %k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k %k >k 3k 3k >k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k ok 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k *k 3k 3k %k >k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k % >k 3k % *k %k >k *k k

% % %k Kk

Legal Disclaimer: Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the Office for

National Statistics
3% 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k >k sk sk ok 3k sk sk 5k 3k ok sk 3k 5k 3k 3k sk sk ok 5k sk sk 3k 5k 3k >k sk 5k ok ok sk sk 5k 5k >k sk 3k 5k %k >k sk 3k 5k >k sk sk 5k 5k 3k sk 3k 5k %k >k sk sk 5k %k sk sk 5k 5k >k sk 3k 5k %k %k >k sk >k 5k >k >k 5k 5k %k %k sk 5k k Kk kk

% % %k K k

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast.





